

1933
Jan

At a general meeting of the municipality Council of South East Buckingham held on the 3rd day of January 1933 at which session were present the Mayor Mr Jos Bagust and Councillors Mr Andrew McManus, Bouchar, Gleason, Farrow and Spooner forming the Quorum the Secretary also present.

Moved By Councillor Spooner
Seconded " " Bouchar

That the Minutes of the last general & Special meeting be adopted
Carried

Moved By Councillor Spooner
Seconded " " Mr Andrew

That in reply to the letter received from the Board of Railway Commissioners for Canada That this Council still objects to the removal of battle Guards as well as return fences at railway crossings by the said Railway Companies
Carried

Moved By Councillor Gleason
Seconded " " Mr Manan

That in reply to Sister Supers' letter Re Godfrey Robilallie

That Whereas this Council has several to assist on account of depression who is in worse Circumstances than Mr Robilallie Therefore we cannot see our way clear to give any further assistance.
Carried

Continued next Page.

Moved By Councillor Spooner
Seconded " M Andrew

That the following accounts
be paid

pd R J Cameron Re Lalond 3⁴ -

Alvin Chartiers 3⁴ Hours with
team at 40^{ct} 120

pd 122
Premium
Report

Reported on
1932

for August
Certified from Reg office 35^{cs}

Cam Boudessk

8⁴ Hours with team 320

4⁴ Hours man only 025 100

Chas Hamelin

3⁴ Hours with team 120 -

Mathias Gauthier

4⁴ Hours man only 025 100 -

Carried

Moved By Councillor Spooner

Seconded Councillor M Andrew

That Mr Alvin Chartiers
be given 30 days to settle the
balance of his taxes and if not
settled by that time that this
Council shall take means to
have same collected and that
he shall receive notice to this
from the Secretary

Carried

Moved By Councillor Spooner
Seconded " M Andrew

That we engage Mr F G
Gardner to audit our Secretary's
books for the sum of \$18⁵⁰ for
the year

Carried

Continued next page

Persons of Duquesne
Municipality of South East Buckingham.
I the undersigned J. J. Ardoin
having been duly appointed Auditor
of this Municipality make oath
that I will well and faith-
fully discharge the duties of my
office according to the best of
my judgment and ability
So Help Me God

J. J. Ardoin CA.

Sworn before me
at the Council Hall
this 3rd day of January
1938

J. P. W. Haman
Secty.

Continued from previous Page.
Moved By Councillor Mr Ardoin
Seconded By " Spooner

That we pay Mr Pat Rowe
the sum of fifty cents for two loads
of gravel Hauled on side Road in 1931
in 1938 Carried

Moved By Councillor Mr Haman
Seconded By " Burchard

That the Secretary be authorized
to send Mr. Pat Rowe a Cheque for the
amount this Council owes him
and that the Mayor and Secretary be
authorized to collect his taxes
Carried

For Mayor

Election 1933

of Nomination

At a general meeting of the rate payers of South East Buckingham held at Mr Ed Bonchard's Residence in the said Municipality on Wednesday the 11th day January 1933

It was proposed By Mr Jean Caproni and seconded by Mr Jacques Daoust as per ticket deposited

That Mr Joseph Daoust be re-appointed Mayor of the said Municipality

At Twelve o'clock as there were no opposition against Mr Jos Daoust as Mayor

he was proclaimed duly Elected Mayor of South East Buckingham

J S Warriner

Returning officer
E. daucard Bonchard

Election of Councillors or nomination

At a general meeting of the rate
payers of South East Buckingham
held at Mr Ed. Bouchard's Residence
in the said municipality on Wed.
nesday the 11th day January 1933

It was moved by Mr.
Jean Carpentier and seconded
By Mr Jacques Daoust as per
ticket deposited

That A. G. L. Laroche
Jas. Gleason & Harold M. Andrews
be reappointed Councillors
of South East Buckingham

At Twelve o'clock as there were
no opposition against the
above named Councillors
they were proclaimed duly
elected by me the undersigned
Returning officer

J. M. Hamann
Returning officer

Edouard Bouchard
Clerk of Election

Province of Quebec
Municipality of South East
Joseph Daoust having been
duly elected mayor of the aforesaid
municipality make oath that
will well and faithfully dis-
charge the duties of my office
according to the best of my
judgment and ability. So
help me God

Joseph Daoust

Sworn before
me at the Council
Chambers this 7th day
of March 1933
J. P. Duguay
Sec. Gen.

Province of Quebec
Municipality of South East Buckingham
Alf Larose having
been duly elected councillor
of the aforesaid municipality
make oath that I will well
and faithfully discharge the
duties of my office according
to the best of my judgment
and ability. So help me God

Alf Larose

Sworn before me
at the Council Chambers
this 7th day of March 1933
J. P. Duguay
Sec. Gen.

Province of Quebec
Municipality of South East Buckingham

I Joseph Gleason having been
duly elected Councillor of the afore-
said municipality, make oath
that I will well and faithfully
discharge the duties ~~the duties~~
of my office according to the best
of my judgment and ability
So help me God.

Joseph Gleason

Sworn before me at
the office of the Council
this 7th day of March 1933

J. P. McNamee
Secty.

Province of Quebec
Municipality of South East
Buckingham

I Harold McAndrew
having been duly elected Councillor
of the afore said municipality
make oath that I will well
and faithfully discharge the
duties of my office according
to the best of my judgment
and ability So help me God.

Harold McAndrew.

Sworn before me
this 7th day of March 1933

J. P. McNamee
Secty.

Auditor's report:

South East Buckingham, Que., 7 March 1933

I have audited the books and vouchers of the Municipality of South East Buckingham, for the year 1932, and subject to the explanations attached to the Financial Statement filed with the documents of the Municipality, I certify that the statement filed represents your entire financial position as at 31 December 1932, and that the balance in cash and in Banque Provinciale du Canada, Masson, Que., is \$102.34.

Yours very truly,

G. Ardouin C.A., L.L.B.
Chartered Accountant.



At a general meeting of the municipal council of South East Buckingham held at their usual place of Session on Tuesday the 7th day of March 1933 at which session were present the Mayor Mr Joseph Daoust and Councillors Mr Andrew McNamee, Bouchard, Gleeson, Larose, & Spooner. Forming the quorum the Secretary & Treasurer also present.

Moved By Councillor Spooner
Seconded By Larose

That the minutes of the last general meeting be adopted
carried.

Moved By Councillor Mr Andrew
Seconded By Spooner

Pd

That the Auditors report be accepted by this Council and that the Secretary be authorized to pay him 18⁵⁰/₁₀₀ as per resolution passed at previous meeting
carried

Carried

Moved by Councillor Spooner
Seconded By Gleeson

V

Pd

That the Auditors bill amounting to \$4.50 for stationary be paid total \$4.50
Carried

Moved By Councillor Spooner
Seconded By McNamee

That the Mayor and Councillors Mr Andrew & Larose be appointed as a ~~committee~~ road and fence Committee for the coming year.
carried

Continued See next Page.

1933

March 7
Continued

Moved By Councillor Bouchard
Seconded " " Mr Hamara

That the following officers be
appointed for the coming term of office
Viz Rural Inspectors

Frank Murphy and
Abelard Daoust

Road Inspectors

Earnest Bouchard

Joseph Page

Joseph Daoust

James McManis

Doos Charlett for County seat

Jean Carpenter

George Robitaille

It Baker, for front road of fourth

Range from Lot 1 as far west as
the gravel road

Mathia Lanthier for front road of

Third range from Mc Oliver

Tongas corner as far east as the
boundary line of Lachabue.

Carried

Valuators

Jean Carpenter

Joseph Robitaille and

Ed McManis

Pound Keepers

Urban Baker

Claude Lanthier and

Felix Chumier

Carried

Moved By Councillor McAndrew

That at the next meeting of this Council
he will introduce a by Law for to take
under controle of this Council all

all side roads in Monty's Roads through out the
municipality

Joseph Darnst
Jas M Darnst
Marie

Special meeting April 4 1933

Special meeting of the Council of
Buckingham held the 4th day of April 1933
at which session were present the
Mayor, Mr Jos Darnst and Councillors
P M Darnst, Ed Bouchard and Larue
forming the quorum the Secretary also
present

Moved by Councillor M Darnst
Seconded " Bouchard

That Felix Chumier be paid as
follows to have etc etc 2nd

Rolland Darnst L Darnst etc 2nd

Jos " " " etc 120

for hanging timber for culvert on
side road between Lots 728 2nd
barrier

Moved by Councillor M Darnst

Seconded " Larue

That the Secretary be authorized
to put the Gatineau Power Co Ltd
on the road list for Statute labour
according to the situation of the
said towers

Carried

Moved by Councillor Larue

Seconded " Bouchard

That the Secretary be authorized
to write to the Sister Superior
of Buckingham Hospital so

follows

Whereas this Council is unable to fill out the form B or card for Public Assistance for Mr Oliver Vargas now in the said Hospital after investigating the circumstance & we find the said party owns one of the best farms in this municipality and we are advised that he asks \$6000⁰⁰ for the ^{same} ~~said~~ farm. Wherefore it is impossible for our Mayor to sign the said card under such

Carried Over
Moved by Cam. Lopez

seconded by " M. Hernandez

That the Mayor be authorized to give assistance to the Laborda family to the amount of \$300⁰⁰

Joseph David Morris

J. M. Ramirez
secretary

Part to
RG Council

..... YOR

..... SEC.-TREAS.

I John Carpenter, having
been duly appointed Roadmaster of
the aforesaid Municipality make oath
that I will well and faithfully discharge
the duties of my office according to
the best of my judgement and
ability ~~and~~ Help. Me. God

Witness J. M. Hamann, Jean's Carpenter
~~Secy~~ ^{Master}

Sworn before me
at my Residence this
2nd day of June 1933
J. M. Hamann
Secy

240 1933
May 2nd

At a general meeting of the Municipal Council of South East Buckingham held on Wednesday the 2nd day of May 1933 at which meeting were present the Mayor Mr Joshua Jones and Councillors Mr. Thomas Bouchard, Gleason, Lora & Spooner forming the quorum the Secretary also present.
Moved By Councillor Spooner
Seconded Mr. Thomas

That the minutes of the last general and special meetings be adopted

Carried
Moved By Councillor Mr. Thomas
Seconded

That Mr. Urban's Baker's bill be paid amounting to £14.70
Felix Chemist building

12⁰⁰ for Post
7⁴⁰ for Refraining
drag

£6 paid to Mr. Joshua Jones

fence on side road east
across Lot 7 3rd Range \$12.00
the said fence to be charged to 3rd Range
Also

Also for Mr. Joshua Jones
Charge to St. Jean \$100.00

Moved By Councillor Gleason
Seconded Spooner

That the Secretary be authorized to notify Mr. James Hamelin & Opas Hamelin to have their boundary line fence built between their property and Mr. Urban Baker's fence before the 2nd day of June and if not built

by that time this council will take
means to have same built at their
expense.

Carried
Moved By Councillor Spooner
Seconded " M. Dumas

That all gravel bought
by this council in the future
shall be at the rate of 10 cts per yd

Carried
Moved By Councillor Bouchard
Seconded " Larose

That the scale of wages
for Man and team shall be
30 cts per Hour ^{for team} and 15 cts per Hour
for a man.

Carried
Moved By Councillor Larose
Seconded " Slesson
That the Mayor, M. Dumas
and ^{Councillors} Spooner & Larose be appointed
as a committee to get a legal
advice regarding the graveling
of the ~~upper~~ front Road of 4th
Range.

Carried
Moved By Councillor M. Dumas
That at the next meeting of
this Council that at the next
meeting of this council he
would introduce a By Law
if deemed necessary to give
each one a portion or share
of gravel to Hauled on the front
Road of the 4th Range.

Carried
Continued next page.

Moved by Councillor Larose.
That at the next meeting
of the Council he would
introduce a By Law to
classify the By Roads on the
first and second Range
as gravel roads, and that the
road Inspectors of each division
shall have authority to order
the hauling of the gravel from
their List of Statute Lands.

1933
May 11

243

At a special meeting of the Council of South East Buckingham held on the 11th day of May 1933 usual hour and place of meetings at which session were present The Mayor Messrs Bouchard and Councillors Peter W. Darnall, A. L. Darnall, & R. J. Spooner. forming the quorum. the Secretary also present.

Moved By Councillor W. Darnall
Seconded " Bouchard

That the Secretary be authorized to notify the ratepayers to attend the next meeting of the Council in order that they may be heard regarding the changing or classifying of the By Roads in the Second and Third Range as gravel roads - meeting to be held on the 23rd inst

Carried

Moved By Councillor W. Darnall
Seconded By Councillor Bouchard

That a resolution of Condolence be tendered Brother Spooner through the death of his niece

Carried

Moved By Councillor Spooner
Seconded " Gleason

That the Secretary be authorized to write to the Department of Roads regarding the conditions of the approaches to the Highway on side roads as well as

private roads and ask them to
have the said approaches improved.
Carried

Moved By Councillor Spooner.
Seconded. Larase.

That Mr Jos. Daouas he
paid the sum of £150.
for expenses of traveling

Moved By Councillor Larase
That at the next meeting
of this Council he would introduce
a by Law to take over classify the
side roads on the 2nd & 3rd ranges
as gravel roads in order to enable
the road inspectors of their respective
districts to order the hauling
of gravel for the aforesaid side
roads with the Statute labour
from their list after hearing
the rate payers who are interested
in the said work.

1935
May 23

245

At a special meeting of the Council of South
East Buckingham held on the 23rd day of May 1935
at which meeting were present the Mayor
Mr J. S. Darnall and Councillors Mr Andrew
McDermott, Bouchard, Gleason, Larace and
Spencer. forming the quorum the Secretary
Treasurer also present.

Moved By Councillor Mr Andrew
Seconded " " Spencer.

That the Secretary be authorized to
write the divisional Road Engineer regarding
a dangerous hole on culvert on government
road on Lot 4 fourth Range

Carried

Moved By Councillor Larace
Second " " Gleason.

89 That we buy from Mr J. S. Darnall
16 pcs of timber @ 25 cts 4.00
for Hauling 1.00
Total 5.00

Meeting adjourned to June 6th

246 1933
June 6

At a ^{aporned} special meeting of the Municipal Council of South East Bham held on the 6th day of June 1933 at which was the usual place and place of meeting at which session were present the Mayor Mr. J. J. Daoust and Councillors Spooner, Gars, Mr. Andrew McDaniel, J. S. Glison & Bouchard forming the quorum. The Secretary also present.

Moved By Councillor ^S McDaniel
Seconded " " Bouchard.

That the Latineau Council be notified by the Secretary. Resolved that we are about to haul gravel for the side roads in the 2nd & 3rd Reg. Ward. that as they had a certain amount of labour to contribute with other that they would be called on by the Road Inspectors in the near future to do the same work.

Carried

Moved By Councillor Gars
Seconded By Councillor McDaniel

That the present By Law be accepted and approved by this Council which is as follows

Province of Quebec
Municipality of South East Buckingham
At an aporned special meeting of the Municipal Council of the Corporation of the South East Part of the County of Buckingham held for the purpose hereof at the ordinary place of its sitting

Cont

on the sixth day of June 1933 at which meeting were the ^{present} Councillors St M Andrew P M Hamana Ed Bouchard A Larose Jos Skelson and R. Spooner under the presidency of his worship the Mayor Mr Jos Barust. The following By Law was regularly read and adopted to wit:
By Law No 31.

Whereas this Corporation has decided the improvement, construction and maintenance in gravel of all the by roads situated in the second and the third ranges of this municipality;

And whereas in compliance with the law the rate payers interested in the proposed work have been regularly summoned before the Council to be heard on the matter and whereas after hearing them and discussing the matter the Council is of the opinion ^{that} ~~and~~ such work should be performed in the manner hereinafter regulated determined and apportioned;

And whereas a notice of the present By Law has also been regularly given at a previous meeting;

It is in consequence and for the aforesaid purposes by this Council and by the present By Law ordained and enacted as follows to wit:

all the By roads situated in the second and third ranges of the municipality shall be, under the authority of the

present by law, constructed in gravel and shall be and are so closed by the present by law from and after their completion and maintained as such namely: That road situated on the east side of the lot No 7 of the second range. and leading from the Montreal-Hull highway south to the first concession; That road known as Payer's monte and leading north from the Montreal Hull highway across the second and third ranges to the front road of the third and fourth concessions; That road known as the monte between lots 7 and 8 and leading north from the Montreal Hull highway across the second and third ranges to the front road of the third and fourth concessions. including and comprising those two side roads both situated in the said third range. the one across the full width of the lot No 7 and the other across part of the lot No 8. Which are hereby declared to form part of this by road. All of which were heretofore maintained as by roads and which are hereby formally declared to be by roads

The work to complete the said roads in gravel shall be spread over a period of six consecutive years inclusive of the current year; During which the said road shall be raised for their whole length and for a width of seven feet

A uniform coating of gravel of nine inches in depth; And this and where necessary after special preparation of the road bed to receive the gravel

The said roads shall be so improved and constructed as they stand at ~~represent~~ without any change as to their ~~width~~ situation, an location, and so as to the existing bridges, culverts and drains, which latter nevertheless shall be first put in good and permanent condition of repair;

The said roads shall be provided with all the necessary ditches and drains built so as to meet the requirements of article 470 of the municipal code; regarding the bridges, culverts and drains.

the mode in use for the construction and repairing of the same shall be continued, namely: The materials and pipes required shall be supplied by the corporation, and the work to build or repair them to form part of the road as herein provided

The work to carry out the provisions of the present by law shall be performed in the following manner the total length of the road north of the Montreal Hull Highway in each range shall be first divided in to six equal parts, the two side roads situated on lots 7 and 8

of the third range to form part as in the part of the by road known as the montel between lots 7 and 8 and herebefore described; The length of the by road situate on the lot 7 of the second range to be also divided into six equal parts; for that part of those said roads situate in the third range the work shall ~~begin~~ at the north ends of the ^{3rd Concession} ~~road~~ thence proceeding south, for that part of those said two roads situate in the second range the work shall ^{begin} at the south ends of the road that is at the Montreal Hull Highway thence proceeding north; so that at the end of the 6th year the road shall be completed by the construction of the parts thereof situate immediately north and south respectively of the division line between the second and third concessions for that road situated on lot 7 in the second concession, the work shall begin at the Montreal Hull Highway thence proceeding south; Each of the said parts shall be constructed and completed each year:

the gravel to be used for the construction of the said roads shall be ~~chosen~~ and furnished by the corporation

The work shall be performed by and at the charge of the proprietors and occupants of the lots heretofore charged with the maintenance of the said roads namely: for that part of the pages